A meeting of the Heritage & Events Committee was held in the Pavilion, Manor Park Sports Club, Hackthorn Road, Welton on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> March 2023 at 7.30pm

- Present: Cllrs Mrs M Chapman (Chairman), R Lobley, G Briggs and Mrs S Watson
- Clerk: Mrs J Murray

A public participation session took place prior to the official start of the meeting.

# 23/03/01 Chairman's remarks

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

# 23/03/02 <u>Apologies</u>

On a proposal from Cllr Mrs Chapman, seconded by Cllr Mrs Watson, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote to accept apologies from Cllrs Greenway, Mrs Grimble and Pikett, having considered and accepted their reasons for absence. Cllr Hornsey was absent with no apologies given.

#### 23/03/03 Declarations of Interest

Cllrs Mrs Chapman and Briggs declared an interest in agenda item 9 as members of the Family Twinning Group.

#### 23/03/04 Minutes

On a proposal from Cllr Mrs Watson, seconded by Cllr Briggs, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote that the notes from the meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> February 2023 were approved and signed as the minutes.

#### 23/03/05 Clerk's Report

The Clerk advised members that the meeting scheduled to take place on the 3<sup>rd</sup> April will now be held prior to the Full Council meeting on the 17<sup>th</sup> April.

**23/03/06** <u>Financial</u> Councillors were provided with a financial report to 28.2.23.

#### 23/03/07 King's Coronation Event

- a) Members were updated on arrangements made to date.
- b) At the previous meeting it had been proposed to purchase mugs, but no final decision had been made as to their design and cost. It was now felt that as mugs were presented last year for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee that an alternative form of commemorative gift should be considered. On a proposal from Cllr Mrs Chapman, seconded by Cllr Mrs Watson, it was **RESOLVED** following a unanimous vote to set a maximum budget of £1,000 and delegate the decision making to Cllr Mrs Chapman and the Clerk on an appropriate gift either individually to each child or collectively for the primary school. The Clerk will contact the headteacher to establish if the school is organising a commemorative event.

### 23/03/08 <u>Music & Arts Festival 2024</u>

The Clerk informed members that a meeting has been arranged with Joe Russell of Complete Communities on the 15<sup>th</sup> March at 3.00pm to which all councillors have been invited.

## 23/03/09 <u>Twinning</u>

Cllr Briggs reported on behalf of the Family Twinning Group that this year would be the first time in five years that they will meet with the French. Next year will be a big celebration in France for the 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the twinning of the councils; so it was felt that this year will be a quieter event with the family group and members of the committee and councillors being invited to the welcome reception.

23/03/10 <u>Councillors' Reports</u> None

Chairman: .....

Date: .....